From: Lesk, Emily (ECN)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Mwanga-Conley, Nalungo (FIR); Patt, Mike (FIR)
Cc: Rivera, Anthony (FIR)

Subject: RE: AWSS meeting

Hi Nalungo,

Thank you for your help!
I'll poll the project team and see which of these timeslots they can make.
Captain Patt, do these all work for you?

Thanks,
Emily

Emily Lesk
Direct: (415) 554-6162
Email: emily.lesk@sfgov.org

From: Mwanga-Conley, Nalungo (FIR)

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Patt, Mike (FIR) <mike.patt@sfgov.org>

Cc: Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org>; Rivera, Anthony (FIR) <anthony.rivera@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: AWSS meeting

Good Afternoon Emily,
Chief Rivera’s availability is as follows:

10/18: 2:30-3:30pm
10/19: 2:30-3:30pm
10/22: 10:00-11:00am
10/24: 9:00-11:00am

Please let me know if any of these days and times work for you.
Thanks,

Nalungo

Nalungo Conley

San Francisco Fire Department

Support Services

415-558-3655 (Direct)
415-734-2102 (Fax)



From: Patt, Mike (FIR)

Sent: Monday, October 15,2018 11:11 AM

To: Mwanga-Conley, Nalungo (FIR) <nalungo.conley@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org>

Subject: AWSS meeting

Hi Nalungo,
Would you please coordinate a meeting between Chief Rivera and Emily Lesk (cc’d here ), concerning the AWSS for
the Balboa Reservoir Project? Thank you in advance!

Regards,

Captain Michael Patt

698 Second Street, Room 109
San Francisco, CA 94107
Main: 415-558-3300

Direct: 415-558-3364

Fax: 415-558-3323




